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December 12, 2019 

 

 

TO:  Members of the ATHLETIC/STAFF COMMITTEE 

  (Ms. Kellee Dickerson, Mr. Bradley Harris, Mr. Buddy Mincey, Jr.) 

 

FROM:  MR. BO GRAHAM, CHAIRPERSON 

 

RE:  MEETING DATE – DECEMBER 16, 2019 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Athletic/Staff Committee in the School Board Office Conference Room on Monday, 

December 16, 2019, at 4:00 PM for discussion and action on the following:  

 

A.  Proposal to restructure the Human Resources Department 

B.  Proposal to restructure the Curriculum Department 
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Debra Sawyer of the LPPS Special Education office at (225) 686-4248.  Notification 48 

hours prior to the meeting will enable the LPPS to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 

meeting. 

 

Alan Murphy 
Superintendent 

 
Steve Parrill 

Assistant Superintendent 
 

Jody Purvis 

Assistant Superintendent 

 


